From: Conroy, Michael (PHMSA) [mailto:Michael.Conroy@dot.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 1:29 PM

To: Garcia Santos, Norma <Norma.Garcia-Santos@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] FW: REQUEST--Need Documents Related to LEUPA RAI Response
Importance: High

Norma- See the attached. INVAP says there is no proprietary information in their submittals.

From: Marilena Conde [mailto:mconde@edlow.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 10:59 AM

To: Conroy, Michael (PHMSA)

Subject: RE: REQUEST--Need Documents Related to LEUPA RAI Response
Importance: High

Hello Michael,

On Friday, August 19 I had received a letter from Roberto Barrios regarding the proprietary information
which I had forwarded to you. For some reason, it seems that you did not receive it and for that |
apologize.

[ am resending it now and could you please confirm receipt and hope you find it acceptable.

Best regards,

Marilena Conde

Vice President

Marketing and Administration
EDLOW INTERNATIONAL COMPANY
Tel: 202-483-4959

Cell: 703-944-7949

email: mconde@edlow.com

From: Conroy, Michael (PHMSA) [mailto:Michael.Conroy@dot.qov]

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 10:47 AM

To: Marilena Conde

Subject: RE: REQUEST--Need Documents Related to LEUPA RAI Response

Marilena-
Do you have a response on the proprietary information?

From: Conroy, Michael (PHMSA)

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2016 5:09 PM

To: 'Marilena Conde'

Subject: FW: REQUEST--Need Documents Related to LEUPA RAI Response

Marilena —
See Norma'’s message below. | took care of her file problem, but she wants to know if any of the recently
submitted files contain proprietary information.



If so, you'll need to submit the required affidavit.
That applies to any previously submitted files as well, as | recall some unanswered questions whether
some of them were proprietary.

From: Garcia Santos, Norma [mailto:Norma.Garcia-Santos@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2016 4:24 PM

To: Conroy, Michael (PHMSA)

Subject: REQUEST--Need Documents Related to LEUPA RAI Response

Good afternoon Michael,

| received the CD with the responses to the LEUPA RAls. | have a few questions and

requests. First, | am not able to open the following file sin the “title is too long”: 015 0908-LE02-
3BEIN-002-B — LEUPA Specification Approval Tests... Also, | need to know if the applicant
considers the input files submitted as part of the RAI response proprietary or not. If that is the
case, then, | will need an affidavit from INVAP (through DOT) in order to make a proprietary
determination. The same applies to any information considered proprietary.

| will appreciate that you contact the applicant to obtain the information we need. Please feel
free to contact me.

Thanks and have a nice day.
Norma Garcia Santos

US NRC
301-415-6999
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